



Advanced
Compliance Lab

6 Randolph Way
Hillsborough, NJ 08844
Tel: (908) 927 9288
Fax: (908) 927 0728

Date: March 26, 2004
Ref: FCC Confidentiality Request for Somfy's Telis1, Telis4, Telissol
Ctrl#: 0048-040326-01

From: Wei Li, Advanced Compliance Laboratory
To: Mike Kuo, Manager of TCB Dept., Compliance Certification Services
Tel: (408) 463 0885
Fax: (408) 463 0888

Dear Mr. Kuo,

We, Advanced Compliance Laboratory, as EMC testing lab and agent, would like to represent the applicant, **Somfy Systems, Inc.** to request having the schematics of **Telis1, Telis4 and Telissol** applications treated as confidential. This information is at the request of our designers as the information contained within represents many hours of engineering and design that should remain confidential as to protect our company's intellectual property and investments.

Sincerely,

Wei Li
Manager
Advanced Compliance Laboratory, Inc.